REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT
MEETING MINUTES
November 20, 2003

A meeting of the Water District Commission was held on Thursday, November 20, 2003
at Nashua Regional Planning Commission Meeting Room. Present were Chairperson,
Marilyn Peterman (Ambherst), Kevin Waterhouse (Windham), Jay Minkarah
(Merrimack), Andrew Singelakis (NRPC), Brian McCarthy (Nashua), Jean-Guy
Bergeron (Pelham), Cynthia Herman (Milford), Karen White (Research Staff-Bedford),
Michael Scanlon (Bedford), Fred Britton (Nashua), Andre Garron (Londonderry), Mark
Sousa (Nashua Mayors Council), George Woodbury (Hollis) and Ken Massey (Hudson).

Guest: Atty Steve Judge, Atty Eugene Van Loan and Tom West, lan Bagley from the
Bedford Journal, Barbara Pressley, Kathy Hersh

Chairperson Peterman called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

PUBLIC SESSION

Barbara Pressley shared with the committee that she was going to Miami for a conference
to set-up a network of communities to share experiences with each other and also to put
together an agenda with legislation at the Federal level. If anyone has any suggestions or
something they would like me to discuss please let me know.

Chairperson Peterman made a presentation to Karen White for her outstanding service to
the committee over the year.

Karen White thanked the committee and wanted to congratulate Brian McCarthy on
being elected the new president of the Nashua BOA.

Chairperson Peterman asked if everyone has the most recent copy of the Charter and if
anyone have any suggestion or questions.

Atty Van Loan stated that Jay Minkarah sent him a copy of commercial larger users and
from this the goal is to attempt to allow normal extensions to occur while the Resource
Plan is being adopted without jeopardizing and to keep the municipalities from
competing for larger subdivision or large commercial users coming in and somewhere we
have to find the happy medium. Under the threshold whatever it is decided, basically the
management would have to approve it in the normal business mode. It seemed a
reasonably good number was 100,000 gallons a day. Your basic commercial users
including schools and strip malls are going to be allowed to proceed, but if you get a
large commercial user that uses the water in a production process then it would go over
the 100,000 gallons per day. It looks like this is a safe number.




Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 2

Chairperson Peterman stated that seems fair. Kathy Hersh asked is it per request for
connection or is it just until the Resource Plan is adopted? Atty Van Loan said it is for
approved subdivision, it is not per community it is per development with the user being
defined as an collection of commercial users.

Atty Judge had the committee look at Article 18 new article page 18, subsection 5, letter
a) the issue here is to plug in a number into the blank.

Ken Massey stated on the surface 100,000 gpd is a reasonable number. He stated he
looked at the annual report from Pennichuck for last year and it is less than 1%. We
would want to do 100,000 which is reasonable, but also have a cap of over and above.
Atty Van Loan stated we talked about that, the only issue is if you put a collective cap on
it, it then creates an incentive to be in there first because the last guy has to come to the
Board. One thing to remember is you haven’t had a cap with Pennichuck other than
anything that is internally imposed for business purposes, but we are only talking about a
2 year period until the Resource Plan is in place. As long as the per development figure
is a sensible figure and unless something were to occur that is most unusual, if you put a
collective cap on it you create an incentive for people to come in and grab.

Karen White stated she saw Jay’s numbers starting with the Budweiser plant and then the
heavy industrial users and | noticed his numbers dropped below that 100,000 gallons a
day. We have a 237 home development that Pennichuck bought and it is using less than
100,000 gallons a day. |1 figured a cut off like that we may not collectively get an
application for a user that big. | was worried about the political suicide to communities
when pitted for economic purposes. | doubt in the normal course of business that we
would see 3 or 4 in the range above 60,000. | could support the 100,000 limit and
anything above that needs board approval knowing it is for 2 years or less.

Chairperson Peterman ask for a vote to put the 100,000 gallons per day Article 18.
MOTION made by Kevin Waterhouse to approve the 100,000 gallons per
day number to be placed in Article 18 of the Charter. Ken Massey
seconded. Vote taken, all in favor -- motion passed.

Chairperson Peterman asked for a vote regarding terms page 6, letter ¢) Terms of Office.

Karen White stated some towns may want people to serve shorter periods of time.
MOTION made by Fred Britton to accept the paragraph that deals with
director terms as written. Jay Minkarah seconded. Vote taken, all in favor —
motion passed.

Brian McCarthy asked regarding the per member vote on BOD, should we put language
in as to what the Resource Plan is intended to do and how we intend to do it. The
Resource Plan has to go to a sufficient level of detail about where and in what quantity
does expansion exist. We need to be clear that the Resource Plan will address the
apportionment of expansion based on supply. Our Nashua Council pointed out that a
member of the group could, volunteer to the infrastructure improvements themselves and



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 3

commit the District to supply the pipe and that would negate how the apportionment.
The Resource Plan has to include the apportionment against future expansion in some
rationale way.

Ken Massey asked Brian McCarthy, are you asking that in the Resource Plan there be a
safe yield and that you cannot do anything beyond that? Brian stated yes. Andrew
Singelakis suggested that that be addressed in the Plan itself, not in the Charter. Atty Van
Loan suggested in Article 18 which talks about the Resource Plan and in paragraph 3,
potential locations capable, it could be added to that without major CIP or new water
supply. Brian McCarthy stated it helps, but it does not address the issue of the
competition of the resources as they become available.

Atty Judge stated one issue he wanted to address, and he stated he has a map from DES
with the number of wells and well depth. There are areas where different communities
draw on the same water supply. The majority is each community. Brian stated the
majority is on the core system. The core system although the primary supplier is
Pennichuck Brooke, a majority comes from the Merrimack River, it is the same rain fall
that Manchester gets.

Brian McCarthy stated what we are looking for is something that says we will agree to
decide upon that understanding that there will be constraints in areas. Jay Minkarah
stated he liked the concept, but we have to establish some sort of allocation. We know
there is going to be a certain yield and some how that volume needs to be allocated.
There is X amount of water allocated to a community for say 10 years then to worry that
someone will take off that excess yield. We need some sort of range that we establish,
that is based on reasonably, protection and that every community is at a comfort level.
Ken Massey stated this is two separate things, in general water should not be to everyone
in the same District, it should not be a competitive advantage. Every community will get
the commercial development, no community can use water as the competitive advantage.
I picked up on something Jay said, allocations you can sell them if a community had an
allocation and couldn’t use it and someone else could, then the community that has it can
sell it to the other community. Right now they do that in the electrical facilities. Ken
asked Brian if that would address it?  Brian stated to some extent it does, but what
happens to the land owner if the community sells away the water supply rights. The first
issue will be when we turn away a subdivision for water rights and then there will be
legal challenge when that happens. If | were a land owner and | was denied water rights
because my community sold them, | would appeal.

Karen White responded that she agreed with Brian’s McCarthy’s concern regarding safe
yield of the water sheds that this District services, it is critical how much do we have and
providing for the potential build up of our infrastructures both residential and
commercial, we don’t have to go further at this point. Andrew Singelakis stated that this
is an issue for the Resource Plan itself.

George Woodbury suggested we insert language like shall endeavor allocation of supply
based on the safe yield of the water sheds. Kathy Hersh stated she wanted to add it in the



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 4

definitions section, letter q) an analysis of the existing and supply allocation for water
service.

Atty Van Loan recommended you put it in Article 18 rather than in the definition section.
In addition, the Resource Plan shall include a calculation of the safe yield of the District’s
existing and future water supplies and an allocation of uncommitted supply.

Karen White reminded the committee that we still have to serve non members.
Chairman Peterman asked for a vote to add this in Article 18

MOTION by Fred Britton to accept the wording as read by Atty Van Loan.
George Woodbury seconded. Discussion.

Atty Judge thought you may not want to make an allocation of uncommitted supply
because that is going to dry up and not be there. Cynthia Herman asked the question will
it or will it not include what the District currently owns or could own? Andrew
Singelakis answered it will include both what the District owns or could own.

Brian McCarthy reminded the committee that you can’t draw the water until you have the
resources. Kathy Hersh suggested you may want to analyze the new technology.

Vote taken to accept Fred Britton’s motion. Vote taken, all in favor with
Cynthia Herman opposing -- motion passed.

Brian McCarthy stated in Article 6 Board Of Directors, there is a conflict between letter
a) and letter ¢). The language in letter c) says that basically they serve for the duration of
the term which is not true if they were removed. Mike Scanlon suggested we can just put
language in. Atty Van Loan stated in the last sentence in letter c) it states; In the event of
resignation, death or disability of a Director from any Member, a successor may be
appointed. \We could add the word removal after disability.

Brian McCarthy stated in Article 6, letter j) Quorum and Voting, we established a

2/3 of the board or 2/3 voting? Mike Scanlon stated the minority would not show up to
kill that. Brian McCarthy stated if 2/3 are against and if you show up you cast a 2/3 vote.
Mike stated people are properly notified of a vote that they need to act on for months and
if 2/3 of the board didn’t show up then that issue cannot be resolved. 2/3 of the members
present is a supermajority. Brian McCarthy stated not if its 2/3 of the board. Fred
Britton suggested you say 2/3 of the board or a minimum of 10 members. Atty Van Loan
stated you cannot put a number in there. He reminded the group that the vote is 2/3 of the
Board but no less than 60% of the entire board. Ken Massey stated then 10 people
would carry a vote? Atty Van Loan stated if you have a 16 member board. Ken Massey
stated that is a great idea, but the flip side is that we should add language in the Charter
saying any member with three unexcused absences should be disqualified. Karen White
responded, with the statement that we don’t appoint, the communities appoints their



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 5

director. Chairperson Peterman said then the directors municipality should deal with that
term for removal.

Atty Van Loan stated on page 8, letter j) 1. The following matters shall be determined by
a 2/3 vote of the board present and voting, but no less than 60% of the entire board,
voting by member. Ken Massey stated that doesn’t sound right. It would require 60%
and 2/3 majority on a 16 member majority. Mike Scanlon stated your hand cuffing the
District if members don’t show up to the meeting. If 10 people show up you couldn’t
vote, if 11 show up you can vote. Brian stated the provision before us is if the entire
board is present what is required is 2/3 with 16 members would be that be 11? If the
board is less then that would it be 60% which is 10 votes. This raises the standard if you
have a quorum, but not a full board. Ken Massey stated if a full board then 2/3 is
required. If full board is not there it will require 60% of the full board. Atty Van Loan
stated 2/3 of the entire board. He read again the following matters shall be determined by
a 2/3 vote of entire board voting by member. Normal quorum requirements unless 60%
show up. You could hold a meeting, but not a vote.

Atty Judge stated that some issues will need a 2/3 vote of board and other issues will
need 2/3 of those present and voting. Chairperson Peterman stated without 2/3 of the full
board present you cannot take the vote.

Chairperson Peterman asked should we allow communities to send an alternate if
member cannot be present, and do we do that in policy & procedure?

Kathy Hersh stated in Article 6, letter a) Representation we could add that they can
establish alternates. Andre Garron stated a member has to be a resident, but does the
town have the ability to appoint someone else? Atty Van Loan suggested one way to put
that is prohibition of voting by proxy on page 6. Jay Minkarah stated alternates on the
board should come to meetings even though they cannot vote, then the board knows who
this person is in the room. Brian McCarthy suggested changing paragraph a) to one
alternate may vote if the director is not present. Jean-Guy Bergeron stated then
communities need to pick a director and an alternate? Chairperson Peterman stated if it is
in the Charter then the communities will have to do that.

Atty Van Loan suggested we add to Paragraph a) in Article 6, one representative and one
alternate from each member of the District. Kathy Hersh suggested one voting
representative and one alternate. Chairperson Peterman stated one permanent and one
alternate. Mike Scanlon suggested that the BOD shall consist of two representatives.

Cynthia Herman question if the board goes into nonpublic session does the alternate go in
with them? Fred Britton responded yes.

Fred Britton suggested the BOD shall consistent of one voting representative and one
alternate from each member of the District. The alternate shall vote if the primary voting
representative is absent or disqualified to vote.



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 6

Brian McCarthy asked the attorney’s if in the Charter did we mandated the representative
to vote? Atty Judge stated yes inb. Mike Scanlon suggested we change the language in
paragraph b) to read after each director shall cast one vote.

MOTION by Michael Scanlon to change the language in a) as stated. Ken
Massey seconded. Vote taken, all in favor -- motion passed.

MOTION by Michael Scanlon to change the language in b) after each
director shall cast one vote. Ken Massey seconded. Vote taken, all in favor --
motion passed.

Atty Van Loan suggested adding All directors present at a meeting shall vote on every
issue put to a vote unless disqualified.

MOTION by Michael Scanlon to change the language as read by Atty Van
Loan. Jean-Guy Bergeron seconded. Discussion

Ken Massey asked if you can abstain from voting? Brian McCarthy stated it is
appropriate to make a motion at the table stating if you force me to vote due to lack of
information tonight my vote will be no. Brian stated alternates are there for attendance
issues and to get a quorum.

Vote taken on the above motion, all in favor -- motion passed.

Atty Van Loan suggested adding to paragraph c) after the line that starts with Dec 31
insert alternates shall serve the same terms as voting representatives. Fred Britton
agreed.

George Woodbury asked if you cannot serve more than 2 (5-year terms) should we
stagger the alternate? Jay Minkarah stated | don’t think you want to limit the alternate to
just a 2 (5-year term) because then he can be appointed by the community and replace the
representative. Ken Massey stated it needs to be consistent to have an alternate appointed
separately and the only time they can vote is if the appointed representative isn’t present.
Chairperson Peterman stated that the alternate can become a full member even though
they have served a 5-year term.

Atty Van Loan stated no director who is a voting representative shall be permitted to
serve more than 2 (5-year) terms.

MOTION made by Kevin Waterhouse to accept as stated by Atty Van Loan.
Seconded by Fred Britton. Vote taken, all in favor -- motion passed.

Atty Van Loan suggested now that you added alternates, what about the salaries
paragraph e) directors and alternates what are you going to pay them?



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 7

MOTION made by Michael Scanlon stating directors and alternates make
the same salary. Seconded by Fred Britton. Vote taken, all in favor --
motion passed..

Atty Van Loan suggested on page 8, paragraph 1) the following matters shall be voted by
the entire board.

MOTION made by Ken Massey to make the changes to paragraph 1).
Seconded Jay Minkarah. Vote taken, all in favor -- motion passed.

Atty Van Loan stated in Article 6 it says that under j) page 8. A quorum of the BOD
shall consist of sixty percent (60%) of the Directors. Except as otherwise required by law
or as provided in this Charter, all votes of the Directors, whether Voting by Members or
Voting by Customers, shall be determined by a majority of the votes cast by Directors
present and voting at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

Brian McCarthy said without taking a vote the Operations Group doesn’t have the powers
in Article 10. Atty Van Loan stated the Operations Group doesn’t have any powers other
than what was provided in Article 7. If you are worried we could say, the District acting
through its BOD unless otherwise provided herein shall have the power. Brian McCarthy
stated that works.

George Woodbury stated in Article 10 subparagraph €) add the word remove. Mr.
Woodbury was curious about subparagraph r) issue guarantees. Atty Van Loan stated it
doesn’t mean it will happen, but your better off putting in an issue of guarantee

MOTION made by George Woodbury to add the word remove to Article 10
subparagraph letter e¢). Seconded by Cynthia Herman. Vote taken, all in
favor — motion passed.

Brian McCarthy stated he had a question regarding Article 7 letter ¢) Duties of the
Operations Group specifically referring to #2 recommending to the BOD rates and tariff
changes.

MOTION made by Fred Britton to change the duties of the Operations
Group shall include the following: recommending to the BOD the issuance,
refunding or advance payment of Bonds and also recommending to the BOD
rate and tariff changes. Seconded by Ken Massey. Vote taken, all in favor —
motion passed.

Brian McCarthy stated going from 2 boards to one, the adoption of annual budget was in
the larger representation class and now it is not in either list. Putitinas d) under 2 when
voting by customer.



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 8

MOTION made by Fred Britton to add to Article 7, letter ¢) Duties of the
Operations Group shall include recommending to the BOD an annual budget
for the District voted on by customers. Seconded by no one.

Ken Massey stated his biggest objection is that is that the budget will always be
determined by Nashua.

Atty Van Loan assuming it is by a simple majority shouldn’t the annual budget be by
entire board voting by member, employees salaries, day-to-day operation expenses, is
that an appropriate issue voting by customers. Mike Scanlon stated he would like to see
it in #1. To much day-to-day. Basically Nashua could veto any budget and stop the
operations. Karen White asked if we need the vote by 2/3. Everything listed in 1 and 2 is
2/3 majority.

Brian McCarthy stated at the end of Article 7, Operations Group #4) the purchase or sale
of specific elements of the District’s Water Supply and Distribution System and the
expansion or contractions of the District’s Franchise Areas, Service Areas or Non-District
Territories; is this one by a vote of connections. As it sits right now 8 communities can
decide to sell Nashua.

Ken Massey stated under Article 6 letter b) it states 2/3 majority of the full board. Mike
Scanlon stated it should be by the community it is in if we don’t want it sold. Karen
White reminded the committee that we are a District and we have to look at the whole
District.

Atty Van Loan stated on page 8, subsection 1, letter b) the acquisition, sale or other
transfer of real property we can make it properties of the District. This means anytime
you want to sell anything you have to get 2/3 group vote. Atty Judge stated that
properties is defined on page 3.

Kevin Waterhouse stated on page 3 we talk about Nashua’s pipe Fred Britton stated in
Article 19 letter a) notwithstanding any other provisions of this Charter, until the District
Resource Plan has been approved by the BOD, the District shall not sell or otherwise
transfer any real property or any interest or right therein.

Kevin Waterhouse stated on page 8, subsection 1 letter b), the acquisition, sale or other
transfer of real property. Ken Massey asked if the PUC could step in if the action was
detrimental to a member? Brian McCarthy stated we should make that specific thing by
unanimous vote giving the municipality that it is in the veto power. Karen White said
what we are talking about is a sale of the entire Water Supply and Distribution System
disenfranchising them as a member. Fred Britton stated we never want to sell any part of
a members infrastructure or water supply without their approval. Karen White
responded, now who is running this water company.

MOTION made by Michael Scanlon to accept as Atty Van Loan stated, to
put in Article 6, after section 2, section 3 voting by members and say the sale



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 9

or other transfer of any active water supply and distribution system shall be
determined by a 2/3 board including the affirmative vote of the directors
representing all members in which all facilities lie. Fred Britton seconded.
Vote taken, all in favor -- motion passed.

Cynthia Herman stated in Article 7, letter b) COO and CFO are not full language as to
what they are, the suggestion is that we spell this out, Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Financial Officer. Also in Article 5, Membership she passed along a recommendation to
Atty Van Loan from Bill Dresher.

Michael Scanlon stated in Article 6, section 5 (word employee) if it is appropriate. Atty
Judge leave it. In Article 13, money invested same as government. Atty Van Loan no
statue. Michael stated municipal entity should we put a sentence stating money shall be
invested by the same laws as government. Atty Judge you’re a public agency, not a
municipality. Atty Van Loan there are some places were we are a municipality and you
have the statues. Karen White responded that this could be stated in the bylaw after
procedures are written up after we are formed. Chairperson Peterman responded that
should be in the bylaws.

Ken Massey stated on page 23 Article 23 b) was this left in vote by member and vote by
customer when we changed it in Article 6. So now any changes to the Charter needs
Nashua’s concurrence. Atty Judge stated yes any change, but he suggested you do the
same thing vote by member not 2/3 of a quorum, but 2/3 of the entire board and eliminate
the 2/3 vote by the customers. Karen White responded that this was our compromise 2/3
vote of the governing municipalities.

Cynthia Herman suggested we add in there published in two papers and make it a public.
Atty Judge stated in Article 9 the two newspapers are listed. Karen White also stated
copies will be mailed to each member BOS.

Kevin Waterhouse stated that on page 18, Article 18 b) blank — fill in one year.
Chairperson Peterman stated on page 4, Definition 3 s — CIP blank — fill in 10 year.

Atty Judge Article 17, page Conflict of Interest we should pick up the alternate here also.
A) any director or alternate. Such director, alternate or employee. BOD may expel any
director or alternate. B) same thing first line. Third line from bottom director, alternate
and strike out member and employee. If said director, alternate. D) and g) director or an
alternate who is a customer.

Atty Van Loan commenting on Bill Dresher’s wording for page 4 Article 5, letter b)
Procedures for becoming a Member — The election of an Eligible member to join the
District shall be accomplished in a manner prescribed by RSA Chapter 53-A, as it may be
amended from time to time. Any Eligible Member may elect to become a Member of the
District on or before August 31, 2004 and, upon signing this Charter, shall be a Member
of the District. After August 31, 2004 in addition to the foregoing, admission of an



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 10

Eligible Member shall require the approval of the BOD of the District. Membership shall
be effectively upon receipt by the Board of a certification by the Governing Body of the
Member that such election to join has been accomplished and that the District’s Director
and alternate have been selected in the manner required by law and this Charter.

MOTION made by Cynthia Herman to accept the motion as read by Atty
Van Loan. Seconded by Fred Britton. Vote taken, all in favor -- motion
passed.

Chairperson Peterman asked if there were any other changes.

MOTION made to approve the Charter as amended. Seconded by Michael
Scanlon. Discussion.

Chairperson Peterman wanted the committee to be aware that at the meeting on 12/10 we
can amend the Charter again as a final vote that night.

Michael Scanlon asked about town warrant articles? Chairperson Peterman stated the
governing board has to approve the Charter in that town. When we go to purchase we
have to have it on a warrant.

Atty Van Loan stated that joining the District is the governing bodies of the town vote
which most towns have already taken and the issue of buying Pennichuck is a separate
issue and that does require a vote of the governing municipalities. That vote can only
come after the District exists, the board exists and the board has offered to purchase it.

Chairperson Peterman stated Ambherst, Milford, Derry, Bedford, Londonderry have
already had approval to join the District. Cynthia Herman asked that on the 10" will we
have a final vote by this committee. Chairperson Peterman said the motion is to approve
this as a draft. If on the 10™ an issue is raised by a member of the board we can take a
vote at that time to amend and that would be the final vote.

Atty Van Loan if no one asks for a reconsideration you do not have to take a new vote.

Vote taken on the above motion to accept the Charter as amended — all in
favor. Chairperson Peterman asked for a Roll Call Vote: Fred Britton - yes,
Andre Garron - yes, Michael Scanlon - yes, George Woodbury - yes, Cynthia
Herman — yes, Jay Minkarah — yes, Kevin Waterhouse — yes, Jean-Guy
Bergeron — yes, Ken Massey — yes, Marilyn Peterman - yes. Vote was
unanimous. Motion passed.

Chairperson Peterman stated that for the Dec 10™ meeting we will send notices to all the
communities. Karen White stated she will do that.



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 11

Chairperson Peterman stated the format for the evening will be first to have a brief
history of what this committee has gone through, then go through the highlights of the
Charter and then ask for questions from the floor.

Atty Van Loan suggested as part of your introduction that in addition if it is not to much
of a problem some little explanation of how each community some how relates in the
community and how each community has X number of customers. Also the water supply
and connections, for example: Hudson and Litchfield’s water runs through which
communities. Karen White stated she will work on the relationships of the communities.

Atty Van Loan stated that Atty Steve Judge will make the presentation for the firm and
suggested that someone in this group will have to defend the policy of this group. For
example, why are you having a 2/3 vote on this issue. Someone has to be able to say we
agreed to do that because and suggested that Brian McCarthy will probably be the best
representative from this group.

Chairperson Peterman offered the floor to Brian McCarthy and he stated that Nashua
delivered a formal offer to Pennichuck. That offer has been made public so there is no
confidentiality restriction. We would love to get a positive response back from
Pennichuck, but don’t consider it highly likely.

Chairperson Peterman stated at the last meeting Brian McCarthy asked the Charter
Committee to make a motion to endorse Nashua’s purchase of Pennichuck Water.

Brian McCarthy asked the committee to endorse the acquisition of the company by
stature or friendly means. Atty Van Loan stated his suggestion before endorsing this is
the only thing is if you make a blanket endorsement and Nashua takes it by eminent
domain no one knows what that means, in other words, is eminent domain to take all the
parts and will it include the non-regulated utilities, the land, that is one of the issues and
to make an overall endorsement.

Brian McCarthy asked what if we would pursue under RSA 38 the three regulated
utilities. Karen White stated she was uncomfortable recommending to the Town that they
take a vote on eminent domain. We are just now reading what is in your formal offer.
Town Council will have some questions on how that breaks down. We need to get up to
speed to where you have been and it is a big leap to eminent domain.

Brian McCarthy stated he cannot let the committee know who the third party and that at
this time it is irrelevant as the agreement is with the City of Nashua. With respect to the
eminent domain issue we are going to reach a settlement in cost from a rate perspective.

MOTION made by Kevin Waterhouse to endorse Nashua’s purchase of
Pennichuck Water . Seconded by Jean-Guy Bergeron. Discussion

Jay Minkarah responded that he doesn’t understand how much the corporation is worth
and is uncomfortable with endorsing a motion. Nashua’s offered the dollar amount, but



Regional Water District Minutes — November 20, 2003 — Page 12

we are not necessarily supporting the purchase and the dollar amount. The details of how
much the company is worth, | don’t have before me.

Atty Van Loan stated the motion is for the committee to endorse the price offered by
Nashua and that it is in the best interest your endorsing the price. Atty Judge suggested
you changed 16,000 to 1.6 million.

Vote taken to accept the motion of endorsing Nashua’s purchase for
Pennichuck Water. Opposed by Cynthia Herman and Michael Scanlon.
Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairperson Peterman asked to accept the Minutes from October 30, 2003 and November
6, 2003 as written.

MOTION: Fred Britton made a motion to accept the October 30, 2003
minutes as written. Seconded Kevin Waterhouse. Vote taken, all in favor
with Michael Scanlon abstaining — motion passed.

MOTION: Andre Garron made a motion to accept the November 6, 2003
minutes as written. Seconded by Kevin Waterhouse. Vote taken, all in favor
— motion passed.

MOTION to adjourn made by Andrew Singelakis and seconded by Fred

Britton. The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 p.m.

Submitted by: Jane O’Brien
#16603



